Annex-6
Tender Reference: BGD/CXB/TENDER/2024/002
Technical Evaluation Check list /Questioner (Please fill up this Form)

[bookmark: _GoBack]
Lot – 2 (Vegetable seeds). 
	S.N.

	
Technical Evaluation Criteria
	Yes/ No (Please provide your answer)
	Necessary docs instruction

	1
	 Sample Quality Check
· Do you submit the vegetable seeds Sample? 

	
	Bidder/Supplier has to submit vegetable seeds physical sample of all items for Pass/Fail in administration check.  


	2
	Germination test certificate
· Do you submit the vegetable seeds Germination test report/Certificate? 

	
	Germination Test report/certificate to get the score 15%  on technical evaluation as per below instruction: 

Less than 80% will get 0, 100% will get 15 

	2
	Relevant Experience with UN/INGO/NGO/Company
· Do you submit the relevant experience documents (PO/Contracts)? 

	 
	Bidder provides has to submit 03 (three) relevant experience with UN/NGO/ INGO/ company Purchase Orders /Contracts. 
Score will be followed:
1. Per contract/PO will get 10 score in Ukhiya Teknaf area. 
2. Per contract/PO will get 5 score in other area.


	3
	Delivery  Lead time
· Do you mentioned the delivery lead time in the Annex-10 documents?
	
	Bidder Has to fill up the delivery lead time form (Annex-10) to get the score. Details below: 

1. Within 15 days will get full 15 Marks 
2. More than 15 days will get score as per ratio 


	4
	Financial capacity
· Do you submit any bank solvency Certificate/latest bank statement with expected amount? 
	
	Bidder has to submit a bank solvency certificate or latest bank statement with above value in BDT. 

1. 2 Solvay value above 500,000 will get 10 score  
2. Less than 500,000 will get score as per ratio 




Supplier/Bidders Signature & Company Seal
Date:
BGD/CXB/TENDER/2024- 002

